Questions and Answers

The Work for Success West Region RFP

March 4, 2014
1. Can you provide us with an aggregate report of the number of eligible Work for Success participants by county in the west region?

	County
	# non-custodial dads receiving DCF services who owe child support in the West

	Saline
	169

	Reno
	153

	Lyon
	93

	Geary
	67

	Barton
	55

	Riley
	47

	Harvey
	42

	Ellis
	32

	McPherson
	32

	Dickinson
	29

	Ford
	22

	Finney
	18

	Marion
	15

	Cloud
	14

	Rice
	14

	Russell
	12

	Ottawa
	10

	Pawnee
	10

	Clay
	9

	Norton
	9

	Seward
	9

	Morris
	8

	Thomas
	8

	Lincoln
	7

	Mitchell
	7

	Ellsworth
	6

	Sherman
	6

	Chase
	5

	Republic
	5

	Stafford
	5

	Phillips
	4

	Rush
	4

	Rooks
	4

	Scott
	4

	Decatur
	3

	Edwards
	3

	Gove
	3

	Lane
	3

	Osborne
	3

	Smith
	3

	Wichita
	3

	Clark
	2

	Graham
	2

	Gray
	2

	Hamilton
	2

	Kearney
	2

	Logan
	2

	Ness
	2

	Stevens
	2

	Trego
	2

	Comanche
	1

	Cheyenne
	1

	Jewell
	1

	Kiowa
	1

	Norton
	1

	Sheridan
	1

	Stanton
	1

	Washington
	1

	Grand Total
	981


2. Do the four specified MOU (Memorandums of Understanding) listed on pages 6-7 of the RFP Grant (Section 1, a through d), need to be already signed and in place prior to the bid deadline of March 28th? 
MOUs are not required for the proposal.  Letters of support are to be included for partnering agencies. DCF will provide the MOU with EES and CSS in the Grant Agreement.
3. Does DCF have any preferred MOU language it prefers for these types of arrangements?
DCF does not have preferred MOU language. DCF will provide the MOU with EES and CSS in the Grant Agreement.       
4. Does DCF already have agencies designated for each of those indicated collaborative services?  I am assuming not, but I do not like to assume.  So DCF is intending for the bidding party to go out and establish these relationships?
Applicants are to establish relationships with partnering agencies and include in their proposals.
5. Is the Case manager position required to be LBSW? 
The RFP does not call out a requirement for the case manager position. However, it is recommended that the applicant state credentials for positions associated with the contract.

6. What is the role of the case manager? 

The role of the case manager is similar to a coach who helps clients set their goals, plan, track, and meet them.  This is also a connector and referral source to the client.

7. Does Connections to Success help and train about these roles and how to do these positions?  Connections to Success will provide training and technical assistance which will include training on roles/positions.
8. What is the client ratio for case management services?
There is no reference to staff to client ratio in the RFP.  The applicant may choose to include one in their proposal.
9. Can female mentors be used or is it recommended to use only male mentors.   If female mentors are used, have there been any problems?
There can be female mentors preferably in a group mentoring setting or on a team with other women and/or men instead of for 1-1 mentoring.
10. On Outcomes, bullet #4 says, “75% will report completion of skills-based parenting education course.”  Bullet #5 says “80% will report using at least one skill for improved communication with their partners.” Is bullet #5 a subset of bullet #4?  
      Bullets #4 and #5 are separate. The fathering course is referenced by bullet #4. Relationship skill
      building is referenced in #5. (This is a correction from the Pre-Bid Conference.)
11. Is there a developed system for tracking outcomes?
Grantee shall have a software tracking system capable of inputting, sorting, analyzing and reporting various progress measures as required by the grant.  An example of such a system is Microsoft Access.
12. Since this is based on an existing program is there an existing Logic Model that we should use or should we write our own?
The RFP does not provide a template for a logic model.  
13. Since this is based on an existing program is there an existing Logic Model that we should use or should we write our own?
The RFP does not provide a template for a logic model.  
14. It says this is a one year grant.  Are there opportunities for continuation?

There will be 2 options to renew for one year. 

15. On page 16 of the RFP, Attachment C under little “a”, it states that funding cannot replace or supplant that of an existing program.  Does this mean if we have like a financial training or relationship training curriculum we use in other ones of our programs we cannot use them for this particular program?
It means that agencies cannot use grant monies to pay for expenses that are already being paid for or have been paid for by another source (state, local, federal funding, etc.)
16. On page 18 of the RFP, Attachment D When will the 6 training modules begin? When will they end? Will they be just for the Western site selected or for all? Will it require our staff to travel to Kansas City or St. Louis or will they come to us?
Grantee training will be arranged to begin immediately following the grant start date and technical assistance will continue through the grant year.  Connections to Success will come to the site. Though some training may include travel to Kansas City. These arrangements will be made between Connections to Success and the grantee.
